United Nations
GENERAL

Nations Unies

ASSEMBLEE

&gm?émlg

n?li"uw

A/AC.13/SR.LA,
- 7 August 1947

TER FilE

ASSEMBLY ‘GENERALE - ortomar: Encrisw
| SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON PALESTINE
UMNARY RECORD. OF THE FORTY;FOURTH MEETING (DBIVATE)
Held at the United Nstions Building; Geneva,
on Tuesday, 5 August 1947, at 4.00 p.m.
Present:
. Chairman: Mr., Sandstrom ‘ - (Sweden)
Mr, ﬁood (Austraiia)
‘Mr. Rand (Canada)
Mr, Lisicky (Czechoslovakia)
Mr. Garcia Granados Guatemala)
* Sir Abdur Rahman {India)
Mr. Entezam (Iran)
Mr. Spits (Vetherlands)
' Mr, Garcia Salagar (Peru)
) Mr. Fabregat (Uruguay)
Mr, Simic (Yugoslavia)

Secretariat: Mr. Hoo (A381stant qecretary-—General)
Mr, Garcia Roblez iSevretdry)

The CHAIRMAN called the meeting to order at 4,20 p.ms,

Adoptlon of the Lgenda

The agenda was adopted

Con81derat10n of the First Report of Sub-Committee Three (Document A/AC.13/ -
SC.3/3): Item 2 of the Azenda, - \ '

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Delegate of Australia, in his

capacipy as Qhairman'of Sub-Committee Three, had circulated a letter
confaining the’Subfcom@ittee’s proposed terms of reference for the visit .
to displaoed persons'-aseenbly centres in German§ and, Austria, .
Mr. RAND (Canada) ask(? whether fhe terms.of reference precluded
© numerical estimatesjof the:oisplaced pereonsJ ‘

Mr. HbOD (Anstralia) explained that the\Sub—Committee had considered
'it‘more convenient to haVe simple terms of\reference, bnt it was understoodﬂf
that matters of the kind menﬁioned by the Delegaﬁe of Cenada would be
examined, | | N

'Mr; RAND (Canada) asked whether the mental and nhysical condition of the

displaced persons would be noted.

3R | - I JMr. HOOD



AJBC, 13/SR hh
Page 2 ,

Mre HOOD (Australla) sald thelr condition would. be noted in so far as‘
it was relevant to the purpééé of the,Commlttee. |

DECISION:

The'termé‘;f reference proposed by’Sub~Committee Three were‘accepted.

- The CHATRMAN pointed out that adoption of the Sub—Cdmmittee's report
would not preclude adaptation of both the itinerary and the‘w{?king plan to
circumstances that could not be foreseen, |

Mr. HOOD (Australla) agreed, and added that the proposed questionnaire
also was not 1ntended to be rlgld. The Sub-Committee felt that the visit
should be restrlcted to seven or eight da&s.

DECISION: | ! |

The first report of Sub-Committee‘Three was adopted.

The SECRETARY said the Sub-Committee had been offered a choice between
two planes, costing respectively 900 pounds and 1200 pounds. An answer from
the British authorities statea that the military authorities in the British
occupation zones had begn instructed to give all facilities to the members
of the Sub—Committee, and.the Government of the United States of America had
sent instructions in the same sense to the American zones, It was expected
that the Sub-Committee would be able to leave Geneva on the morning of
Thursday, 8 fugust.,

Letter from the United Kingdom Government Concerning the /ittendance of a
Minister or Senior Representative before the Committee

The CHAIRM/N drew attehtion‘to a letter of 30 July 1947 from Downing
Street indicating the United Kingdom Government!s attifudé towards a possible
request from the Committee for evidence from a Minister or senior Government
representative. He felt that a request for the attendance of such a
reprqgentétive should not be made unless the Committee found it necessary.

Sir Abdur RAHMAN (India) agreed with the view expressed by the Chair,
pointing out that if a representative were needed the Committee could call
on the liaiéon officer, : ‘ N

DECISION'

It was agreed that no action should at present be taken on the letter
from the Government of the United Kingdom,



A/AC.13/SR.LL
Page 3.

Work Programme for Preparation of the Committee's EBeport: Item 3 of the
hgenda 7 N

Sir Abdur RAHMAN (Imia) did not think the Committee had expected that
anything in theé nature of the Chairman's Memorandum on the fenesis of the
Palestine Question and its Charéqter would have been but before’ it atwihe
present stage, He questioned the value of presenting a preliminary report’
before the Committee had discussed the fundamentals, and suggested that a
decision be taken forthwith on who should be the reporter’ok reportiﬁg é,ommitteeo

Tﬁ@ CHAIRMIN explained that his Memorandum waé intended only as a basis
of discussion, and not as parﬁ of the reporﬁ, Hé regrettéd that tﬁ; second
portion of the Memoranduﬁ had not been circulated\éarlierc Had it been studied
beforehand, a discussion might have indicated whether or not thé members of
the Committee had the same general view as wasAexpressed in the Memorandum,

Mr. ﬁAND (Canada)'wondered whether a question of ﬁhat sort could be
dealt wi£h before con#ro#ersial points had been thrashed,out: he'felt that
the‘Commiptée should know the views of its members before taking any step to
ﬁrepare a report,

; The CHATRMAN said his Memorandum should not be taken as preparétion fof
a report: \it showed how he saw the question to be solved.

Mr, RAND (Canada) considered the Committee ought to be round & table,
getting to.gripé with the problem, 7

Sir Abdur RARMAN (India) said he felt that the facts - as distinct from
the opinions - in the Peel Commission's ;éport would be more or less
acceptable to thé Committee, which might determine 'in the course of its
discussions what otherrfacts should be stated,

The CHAIRMAN was not convinced that it would be wise to refer only to
the Peel Commission‘svreporv'tD The Committee shbuid certainly give a short
‘explanation of the facts on which its report would be based.

Mr, RAND (Canada) considered that if the Committee first explored the
whole question it would be able to see it in better perspective: meanwhile
nothing should be put on papers

Sir Abdur RAHM/AN (India) proposed that the dhainnan‘s Memorendum remain

in abeyance until a decision had been reached on certain fundamentals; the

/document might

s

~



A/AC. 13/SR Ah
Page h

document might then be taken 1nto account by the reporting commlttee. Mean-
while he felt that the members of the Committee should meet prlvately and -G

discuss the main p01nts.\ When they began to make dec1510ns, reporters gould

be called in. B ‘ )

The CHAIRMAN had no objection to‘the‘pf5§edure indicated by the Delega;e
of India, but pointed out that acceptahce of the working paper had been on
another basis,

Mr. HOOD (Australia) supported the'proposal of the Délegape of Indis to
have én initial period of informal d?séussion.\

" Replying to Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran), the CHATRMAN said he understood the
idéa'to be that before proceeding according to the programme already drawﬁ up,
the members of the Committee would have an ihfonnal exchange of views, '

Mr, RAND (Canada) considered that theﬂentiré diecussion, pending the
reaching of agreed views, should be on an 1nformal basise

Mr. SALAZAR(Peru) faw ured a frank, prlvate interchange of oplnions.

Mr. HOOD (Australia) and Sir Abdur RAHMAN (India) felt that despite the
informelity of the discussions they should not be unplanned, but should
proceed from point to point in a coherent and logical way. |

DECISION:

It was agreed to adjourn and recommence forthwith on a basis of informal
discussion among all members of the Committee, without records.

The meeting adjourned at 5,05 p.m. .

- — o





